PBA
Design Group

AR97270
May 3, 2024

Mr. Richard Oakley

Facilities Projects Construction Manager

Hernando County Schools
8016 Mobley Road
Brooksville, FL 34061

VIA Email

Re: Architectural Services — Roof Design, Bid and Construction Administration Services

Parrott Middle School
19220 Youth Rd.
Brooksville, FL 34601

Dear Mr. Oakley:

We reviewed the bids taken yesterday for the roof replacements of Parrott Middle School. Two bids were
received however, one was considered non-responsive, and the other was well over the project budget. We

recommend that both bids be rejected, and the project rebid.

If you have any question, do not hesitate to contact us at any time.

Sincerely,
PBA Design Group, Inc.

A %W%;\

H. Howard Piper

2742 Jason Street

Tampa, FL 33619
813-626-2540
Cell:813-610-0105
hpiper@pbadesigngroup.com
www.pbadesigngroup.com
Enclosure
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